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10 April 1956

MI‘Q Po Le Sutc}-iffe’
Chief Aerodynamlcist,

Ae Vo Fice & Coo Limited,
Creengate, Niddleton,
Manchester,

ENGLAYD,

Dear Peter i-—

Tou will,no douwbt, by this time have Jim Chaberlints
letter on Area Bule, I hope that this hes plven you most of the
information that you would like, :

As you probably know, we zre limited somewhat by
the fact that cur Mzch 2 wind tunnel tests have been delayed .
by treubles with the tunnel st Langley Fleld, although owr model
heg been ready for soms coneldersble time, and also, consider-
&ble delay with the firing of our free flight models, due to the
ground tracking fecility at C.A.R.D.E, ¥e have had free flight
mdels ready and waiting for three to fowr months,

¥le hove therefore not been able to get quantitetive
check resulis egeinst our extensive Area Rule work, As soon
&s we have eny dzta on this, I will certeinly let you have it,.

: If there are any comuents on Jim Chamberlints letter,
please den't hesitate to write for clsrificstion or further
information,

Irene sends her best wishes, and similar with
friends over here, John Frost is busily pushing aheed with
an actual flying vehicle st the moment, and things seem to be
going reasonably well over there., We are having plenty of fim
on the CF~105, but have not yet met anything which would cause
us to lose more sleep than ususl,

A1l the best,
Smcemj.y’

Je C ® Flcyd
JCF—kas VICE~-PRESIDENT, ENGIKEERING





